January 3, 1966

Dy, Martti Karvonen

Institute of Occupational Health
Haartmaninkatu 1 :
Helsinki,

FINLAND

Dear Martti:

As a crude measure of validity I would like to see the relationship
between claudication history by Rose Questionary and the pulse wave values.
Did you not get leg pulses in a sample in '647 If not, let's get them in an
interim study.

Incidentally 1967 would be a good year to think of an interim study of
a subsample in regard to a number of questions. Should I bring it up with
Apcel, or is this something you plan on anyway ? »

We are getting into the question of experimental studies of the effect
of exercise in random samples of the population, probably starting in March.
The CVD program will continue 6 more years. Otherwise, little new here.

Regards,

Henry Blackburn, M. D,

HB:mj : ,1



